” e
Butler, Jennie C ‘ .
From: margaretm@excelonhne ¢om ™ -
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2000 2:52 AM
To: - fdadockets@oc.fda.gov

Subject: What's in your food?

Dear Corporate and Government Leaders,

Genetically engineered food ingredients or crops should not be allowed on the market until:

1) Independent safety testing demonstrates they have no harmful effects on human health or the environment,

2) They are labeled to ensure the consumer’s right-to-know, and

3) The biotechnology corporations that manufacture them are held responsible for any harm.

| don't trust the corporate takeover of our food supply by you large agri-businesses, what you are doing to our small
farmers and the damage you have done to our food supply. Don't your families eat, also? Why would you want to alter
the food we all eat and then have us be guinea pigs before it has been tested thoroughly. | have an ideg; feed your
families with it and have them monitored for a generation or two, and if it is good for you, then we'il try it.

Sincerely

‘Margaret Momparler

3683 Mt. Aclare Avenue
San Diego, California 92111




